Oakley City Council Meeting Thursday July 16, 2015 Oakley Town Hall 7:00 p.m.

Attending: Mayor Woolstenhulme, Councilors Ron Bowen, Lorrie Hoggan, Eric Rose and Tiny Woolstenhulme

City Staff: City Treasurer Tami Stevenson

Others Attending- Mike Woolstenhulme, Sue Woolstenhulme, Shanna Atkinson, Amanda Sorenson, Gerald Young, Chris Hansen, Clayton Page, Paden Woolstenhulme and Insa Riepen

Excused: Councilor Rydalch

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Preliminary Items

- A. Welcome & Introductions: Mayor Wade Woolstenhulme
- B. Pledge of Allegiance & Pledge, Mike Woolstenhulme and Prayer by Councilor Rose
- C. Approval of Minutes Possible motion to approve minutes electrically when completed May 21, 2015
 - June 11, 2015

Councilor Hoggan made a motion to approve the minutes from May 21, 2015 and June 11, 2015 electronically when completed and Tami emails them. Councilor Rose seconded the motion, all voted in favor

D. Report and Approval of Bills to be paid

Councilor Hoggan made a motion to pay the bills. Councilor Bowen seconded the motion, all voted in favor

3. New Business

A. School District – Kip Bigelow

Kip Bigelow wasn't able to attend the meeting; he gave Mayor Woolstenhulme a letter to be read at the Council meeting. The School District would like to form a partnership with the City to upgrade one of the fields at the City complex to artificial turf on the infield. (see attachment #A).

B. High School Rodeo – Paden Woolstenhulme

The High School would like to use the Recreation Complex on the 13, 14 & 15 of August. They will need to use the red barn, both arenas and concessions. Councilor Rose asked if the High School Rodeo gave anything back to the City. Councilor Bowen suggested that the City receive the money from the rent on the stalls and RV pads.

Councilor Hoggan made a motion to let the High School Rodeo use the Recreation Complex August 13, 14 &15 2015. Councilor Rose seconded the motion, all voted in favor

C. Insa Riepen – October Harvest Fest

Insa was here representing Recycle Utah. The October harvest fest has been hosted at the High Star Ranch. This is the last year the High Star Ranch will host the event. People in the community have suggested the Oakley Recreation Complex. Insa explained all the different booths and where their money came from.

Mayor Woolstenhulme asked if they sold alcohol at the event. Insa indicated that they had a beer garden. The Mayor stated that all of our facilities are alcohol free.

Insa asked the Council to come and see the event being held this year, before they made a final decision. The Council will try to attend the event and get back to her with a decision.

4. Old Business

A. Rodeo and Celebration Review.

Sue Woolstenhulme gave a very detailed explanation of expenditures, items sold, items lost and items given away. They have ideas to make improvements for the 2016 concessions. They felt overall everything went really smooth.

Shanna Atkinson and Amanda Sorenson gave an overview of the parade. Their biggest challenge was finding a place to unload the parade participants. Parking for the horse trailers was also hard. They also suggested that a sign announcing the road closures a few days in advance would help parade participants and spectators.

Gerald Young came representing the Rodeo Committee. He felt the 80th annual Rodeo was a success. There were only about 5 or 6 no shows each night. The barrel man just barely made it, so he wasn't quite at his best. The sponsorships totaled almost \$100,000.00.

Councilor Hoggan stated the breakfast was successful and that she had to use some of the leftovers from the Cowboy breakfast. For the Patriotic Program they had to get more chairs from the Cattlemen's Hall. The Council asked Tami to order 160 more chairs and 2 chair racks.

5. Regular Business

Councilor Bowen made a motion to adjourn

Minutes accepted as to form this_____ day of August 2015

Mayor Wade Woolstenhulme